TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 17, 2010

TO:

Board of Selectmen

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for June 22, 2010 Meeting

7:30 -

7:45 —

8:15 -

9:00 -

9:15 -

arLDdE

APPOINTMENTS

Library Foundation re: Hull of a Day and presentation of check

Public hearing — Gregory Sandonato dba N.P.M. Auto Detailing, 758 Nantasket Ave.
Class Il Auto Sales - NEW

Gun Rock Tavern — Show cause hearing
Marcia Bohinc re Year end transfers

Chatham Street conservation restriction

CORRESPONDENCE

Town Clerk — Resignation from Planning Board

Planning Board — Requesting joint meeting to fill vacancy
John A. Riley — re Interested in purchasing town owned land
Boosters Club — re Permission for Toll Booth

Nancy Kramer - re Recycling Committee

LICENSE

Richard E. Laws, 58 Lynn Ave. — Livery Vehicle (new license to replace 2003 Ford
Van currently licensed)

Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave. — One day all alcohol for July 11, 2010
from 2 pmto 6 pm

Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave. — One day all alcohol for July 24, 2010
from 12:30 pm to 6:00 pm






